usanys)" <G
USANYS)" <. ' (UsANYS)

=
Ce: "_ (USANYS) [Contractor]" *—'-'-*
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ghislaine Maxwell query
Date: Thu, 18 Nov 2021 16:14:37 +0000

From:
To:

Thanks - we're checking now...

ov: [ (5N vs) <

Sent' Thursday, Movember 18, 2021 11:10 AM
To: I (USANYS) < - (USANYS) <
Ec.—{USAN‘fSh [Contractor] B
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Ghislaine Maxwell query
Importance: High

URGEMT: Please see below.

m: [ s vs)
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Josie Ensor

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ghislaine Maxwell query

| appreciate you informing me, please let me check to see if that is indeed correct. And please do not publish any names
that may have inadvertently been left unredacted. | will get back to you. Thanks.

From: Josie Ensor
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:00 AM

To: INNG_ (Us/Nvs) <

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Ghislaine Maxwell query

Dearll

I hope you are well. I'm writing from the British Telegraph newspaper I just had one qguestion in the case of Ghislaine
Maxwell.

The judge has allowed the witnesses and victims to remain anonymous through the trial, should they so choose.

I noticed in a recent filing that the defence left the name of one of the government's proposed witnesses unredacted. As
this is now public, would we be allowed to report it?

For your information, it's contained in Document #453 of the United States vs. Maxwell.

Thank you very much for your time,

Josie Ensor

Josie Ensor
telegraphmediagroup
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US Correspondent

Website: www.telegraph.co.uk/authors/josie-ensor/
Twitter: {@josiensor

The contents of this message and any attachments to it are private, confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Telegraph Media Group
Limited is registered in England and Wales (company number 451593} at 111 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W ODT. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email please inform us and the sender immediately. You must not take any action based upon the contents of this email,
nor copy it or show it to anyone. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination of the whole or part of the message contained in such email is

prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent those of Telegraph Media Group Limited. It is the recipient’s
responsibility to carry out any virus checking.
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